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Thanks Danny, indeed! I’'m more than happy that we leave it without a reply.
Best wishes

Marta

From: O'Connor,D <D.0O'Connor@lse.ac.uk>
Sent: 03 October 2019 16:07

To: Gajewska,M <M.Gajewska@Ise.ac.uk>
Cc: Metcalfe,F <F.Metcalfe@Ilse.ac.uk>
Subject: RE: More Ms Tsai emails

Just to add,- in has received a number of emails from us and has since put out a public
report in Taiwan calling me a liar.

I do not think we should be engaging with him at all.

Danny

From: O'Connor,D

Sent: 03 October 2019 16:05

To: Gajewska,M <M.Gajewska@|se.ac.uk>
Subject: RE: More Ms Tsai emails

Hi Marta,

| can send the replies but it’s getting to the point where | am not sure of the value of replying to
these any more.

They are effectively part of a fake news political campaign in Taiwan that LSE shouldn’t be
getting involved in.

Best wishes,

Danny

From: Gajewska,M
Sent: 03 October 2019 15:41



To: O'Connor,D <D.O'Connor@Ise.ac.uk>
Subject: More Ms Tsai emails

Hi Danny

Please see attached two emails we have recently received with regards to Ms Tsai’s PhD. Would
you mind sending them the previously used response?

Thank you

Marta
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